G C
C

Board of Directors
Meeting
Tuesday, July 23,2013
2:00 p.m.
Central Health Administrative Offices
1111 E. Cesar Chavez St.

Austin, Texas 78702

AGENDA'

L Call to Order and Record of Attendance

IL Public Comments

II1. General Business

A. Consent Agenda

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda will be considered by the Board of Directors to be routine
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members
of the Board request specific items to be moved from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for
discussion prior to the time the Board of Directors votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.

1. Approve minutes from the June 10, 2013 CCC Board of Directors meeting.

2. Approve the appointment of Mark Hernandez, MD to serve as the CCC Chief Medical
Officer.

B. Regular Agenda
1.  Discuss and take appropriate action on proposed amendments to the CCC Bylaws.
2. Approve the appointment of the following members to the Advisory Committee by

Central Health:
a. Larry Wallace



b. Christie Garbe
c. Jeff Knodel

d. Sarah Cook

e.

David Lamkin

3.  Approve the appointment of the following members to the Advisory Committee by
Seton Healthcare Family:

a. Susan Cox, MD

b. Tammy Killebrew
c. Willie Lopez

d. Charlotte Thrasher
e.

Kate Henderson

4.  Electa CCC Vice Chair.

5.  Discuss the CCC Strategic Plan.

6.  Receive and discuss a presentation on development of the Integrated Delivery System.
7.  Discuss and take appropriate action on Fiscal Year 2013 CCC Budget Amendment.

8.  Discuss and take appropriate action on the following contracts:

a. Agreement for Primary Care Services By and Between Community Care
Collaborative and El Buen Samaritano Episcopal Mission

b. Agreement for Primary Care Services By and Between Community Care
Collaborative and Lone Star Circle of Care.

¢. Third Party Administrative Services Agreement By and Between Sendero Health
Plans, Inc. and the Community Care Collaborative

d. Agreement for IT Services Between the Community Care Collaborative and CSSS
9.  Discuss and take appropriate action on scheduling future meetings of the CCC Board.
V. Closed Session

V. Closing

*The Board of Directors may take items in an order that differs from the posted order.

The Board of Directors may consider any matter posted on the agenda in a closed session if there are issues that
require consideration in a closed session and the Board announces that the item will be considered during a closed
session.

Consecutive interpretation services from Spanish to English are available during Citizens Communication or when
public comment is invited. Please notify the front desk on arrival if services are needed.



Los servicios de interpretacion consecutiva del espanol al inglés estdn disponibles para la comunicacién de los
ciudadanos o cuando se invita al piblico a hacer comentarios. Si necesita estos servicios, al llegar sirvase notificarle al
personal de la recepcidn.



C C
C

Board of Directors Meeting

July 23,2013

AGENDA Item III-A-1

Approve minutes from the June 10, 2013
CCC Board of Directors Meeting.



C

OO0

Board of Directors

Public Meeting
Monday, June 10, 2013

5:30 p.m.

Meeting Minutes

IL

Page | 1

Call to Order and Record of Attendance

On Monday, June 10, 2013, a public meeting of the CCC Board of Directors was called to order at 5:39
p.m. in the Board Room at Central Health Administrative Offices located at 1111 E. Cesar Chaves St,
Austin, Texas 78702. The clerk for the meeting was Mrs. Laura Miles. Director Garza took record of
attendance.

Directors present: Juan Garza, Christie Garbe, Greg Hartman, Tim LaFrey (Proxy for Jesus Garza)
Directors absent: Sarah Cook (temporary successor for Trish Young Brown)

Director Garza announced a change to the order of the agenda. Public Comment was moved to the top
of the as the first item of business.

Public Comments

Clerk’s Notes:

Carlos Femat read aloud the Public Comments Guidelines.

Dr. Tom Coopwood provided remarks on the importance of the CCC in forming a truly integrated
delivery system. He also expressed his appreciation for the commitment of the CCC Board members to
fulfilling the work of CCC.

Mr. Frank Rodriguez, Executive Director of Latino Healthcare Forum, provided well wishes to the CCC
Board members and expressed that Latino Healthcare Forum shares interest in the work of the CCC. He
made remarks that transformation is challenging, and also encouraged the CCC Board to take risks and
chances. Mr. Rodriguez stated that the Latino Healthcare Forum will be supportive to the CCC.

June 10, 2013 - CCC Board Meeting Minutes



III. General Business

A. Elect CCC Board Officers and Appoint Corporation Officers.

Clerk’s Notes:

Director LaFrey moved that the CCC Board of Directors elect Juan Garza as Chair of the Board, and
appoint Larry Wallace as President of the Corporation and Laura Miles as Secretary of the Corporation.
He further moved that the President’s title be Executive Director pursuant to Section 2.7.19 of the
Community Care Collaborative Bylaws. The motion was seconded by Director Hartman.

Director Juan Garza For
Director Christie Garbe For
Director Greg Hartman For
Director Tim LaFrey (Proxy) For
Director Sarah Cook Absent

B. Discuss and take appropriate action on the CCC Conflict of Interest Policy.

Clerk’s Notes:
Director Hartman moved that the CCC Board of Directors adopt the CCC Conflict of Interest Policy.
The motion was seconded by Director Garbe.

Chairperson Juan Garza For
Director Christie Garbe For
Director Greg Hartman For
Director Tim LaFrey (Proxy) For
Director Sarah Cook Absent

C. Consent Agenda
1.  Approve the CCC Restated Certificate of Formation and filing with the Secretary of State.

Clerk’s Notes:

Chairperson Garza stated the names of the Directors that are to be listed on the CCC
Restated Certificate of Formation. Seton Healthcare Family Directors include Jesus
Garza and Greg Hartman. Central Health Directors include Trish Young Brown, Christie
Garbe, and Juan Garza.

Director Garbe moved to approve the amendment to the CCC Restated Certificate of
Formation to include the names of the Directors. The motion was seconded by Director

LaFrey.
Chairperson Juan Garza For
Director Christie Garbe For
Director Greg Hartman For
Director Tim LaFrey (Proxy) For
Director Sarah Cook Absent

Page | 2 June 10, 2013 — CCC Board Meeting Minutes



Page | 3

Approve the Bylaws of the CCC.

Clerk’s Notes:

Chairperson Garza reported that the Central Health Board of Managers approved the
Bylaws of the CCC at their last meeting on June 5, 2013, and since then no changes have
been made.

Director Hartman moved to approve the Bylaws of the CCC. The motion was seconded
by Director Garbe.

Director Juan Garza For
Director Christie Garbe For
Director Greg Hartman For
Director Tim LaFrey (Proxy) For
Director Sarah Cook Absent

D. Regular Agenda

1.

Discuss and take appropriate action on the Fiscal Year 2013 CCC Start-Up Budget.

Clerk’s Notes:

Mr. Jeff Knodel, Chief Financial Officer for Central Health, gave a presentation on the
Fiscal Year 2013 CCC Start-Up Budget. Mr. Knodel reported that the Central Health
Board of Managers approved the CCC Start-Up Budget at their last meeting on June 5,
2013, and that he is seeking the approval of the CCC Board.

Director LaFrey moved that the CCC Board of Directors adopt the Fiscal Year 2013 CCC
Start-Up Budget. The motion was seconded by Director Garbe.

Director Juan Garza For
Director Christie Garbe For
Director Greg Hartman For
Director Tim LaFrey (Proxy) For
Director Sarah Cook Absent

Discuss the CCC (Medical Access Program) Benefit Plan.

Clerk’s Notes:

Mr. Larry Wallace, Executive Director to the Board, stated that the current Medical
Access Program (MAP) benefit structure will remain as is. Mr. Wallace also stated that
the intent of the CCC is to provide the same level of benefits with the associated
copayments that are currently in place. Moving forward, on an annual basis, the CCC will
review utilization and expenditures, and will jointly talk about any changes that need to
be made. Central Health will not do this on its own, as it is a function of CCC.
Chairperson Garza reported that the MAP Benefit Plan was included in the Omnibus

June 10, 2013 - CCC Board Meeting Minutes



Page | 4

Healthcare Services Agreement that was approved by the Central Health Board on June
5,2013.

Contracts
Consider and take appropriate action on the following agreements:

a. Omnibus Healthcare Services Agreement by and among Central Health, the
Community Care Collaborative, and Seton Family of Hospitals

b. Agreement for Primary Care Services by and between Community Care
Collaborative and Central Texas Community Health Centers D/B/A CommUnityCare
and associated Delegated Credentialing Agreement

c. Agreement for Internal Medicine Services among Community Care Collaborative,
Seton/UT Southwestern University Physicians Group, and Seton Family of Hospitals
D/B/A University Medical Center at Brackenridge

d. Agreement for Insure-A-Kid Support Services by and between the Community Care
Collaborative and Seton Healthcare Family

e. Agreement for Family Medicine Services by and between the Community Care
Collaborative and Seton/UT Southwestern University Physicians Group

f. Agreement for Specialty Care Services between the Community Care Collaborative
and Seton Family of Hospitals

g. Collaboration Agreement for Mammography Equipment by and between the
Community Care Collaborative and Seton Healthcare Family

Clerk’s Notes:

Mr. Wallace discussed that many of the service contracts currently under Central Health will
be repositioned through CCC. The contracts on the agenda will be the first pass and others
will come. He also reported that the contracts will remain as is with the same terms and
conditions. In the future, the CCC will evaluate what the needs are and then discuss possible
expansion, change in level of services provided, and/or scope of care. Mr. Wallace stated
that there will be new contracts with the CCC and its providers.

Director Hartman moved that the CCC Board of Directors approve the contracts as listed on
the agenda under D-3 items (a) through (g). The motion was seconded by Director LaFrey.

Chairperson Juan Garza For
Director Christie Garbe For
Director Greg Hartman For
Director Tim LaFrey (Proxy) For
Director Sarah Cook Absent

June 10, 2013 — CCC Board Meeting Minutes



IV.

VL

Page | 5

h. Agreement between the Community Care Collaborative and Cope Health Solutions

Clerk’s Notes:

Mr. Knodel gave a presentation to the CCC Board on a proposed contract with Cope Health
Solutions for project management services. Mr. Knodel reported that this presentation was
also given to the Central Health Board on June 5, 2013 and was approved for consideration
by the CCC Board.

Director Garbe moved that the CCC Board of Directors approve the contract with Cope
Health Solutions as listed on the agenda under D-3 item h. The motion was seconded by
Director LaFrey.

Chairperson Juan Garza For
Director Christie Garbe For
Director Greg Hartman For
Director Tim LaFrey (Proxy) For
Director Sarah Cook Absent

New Business

Clerk’s Notes:

Dr. Mark Hernandez, Chief Medical Officer for the CCC, thanked Dr. Tom Coopwood and Mr. Frank
Rodriguez for their kind and generous comments and inspirational messages provided. He also thanked
the members of the public for taking the time to attend the first CCC Board Meeting. Dr. Hernandez
briefly discussed the work of the CCC that is ahead.

Closed Session

Clerk’s Notes:

Closed session did not take place.
Closing

Clerk’s Notes:
Director Hartman moved that the Board adjourn. The motion was seconded by Director Garbe.

Chairperson Juan Garza For
Director Christie Garbe For
Director Greg Hartman For
Director Tim LaFrey (Proxy) For
Director Sarah Cook Absent

The meeting was adjourned at 6:22 p.m.

June 10, 2013 — CCC Board Meeting Minutes



Juan Garza, MBA, Chairperson
Community Care Collaborative Board of Directors

ATTESTED TO BY:

Laura Miles, RD, LD, CDE, Secretary to the Board
Central Health

Page | 6 June 10, 2013 - CCC Board Meeting Minutes



C C
&

Board of Directors Meeting

July 23,2013

AGENDA Item III-A-2

Approve the appointment of Mark Hernandez, MD
to serve as the CCC Chief Medical Officer.

NO BACKUP



C C
C

Board of Directors Meeting

July 23,2013

AGENDA Item III-B-1

Discuss and take appropriate action on
proposed amendments to the CCC Bylaws.



FIRST AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS

OF

COMMUNITY CARE COLLABORATIVE



FIRST AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS
OF
COMMUNITY CARE COLLABORATIVE

ARTICLE 1
NAME AND PURPOSE

1.1  Name. The name of the corporation is Community Care Collaborative (the

“Corporation”).

1.2 Principal Office. The principal office of the Corporation shall be located at 1111
East Cesar Chavez Street, Austin, Texas 78702, or at such other place(s) within the City of
Austin, Texas, as the board of directors (the “Board of Directors™) of the Corporation may

determine to be in the best interest of the Corporation.

1.3 Purpose. The Corporation is formed and organized exclusively for any and all
purposes permitted by the Texas Business Organizations Code (“TBOC”), and is organized
exclusively for charitable, scientific, and educational purposes within the meaning of
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or corresponding
provisions hereafter in effect (the “Code”). Further, the Corporation is a public charity

classified as such under Sections 509(a)(1) and (170(b)(1)(A)(III) of the Code.

No part of the Corporation’s net earnings shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable
to, any director, officer or other private person, provided, that the Corporation shall be authorized
and empowered to pay reasonable compensation and to reimburse for reasonable expenses for
services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of such purposes. No
substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be carrying on propaganda, or otherwise
attempting to influence legislation, and it shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the
publishing or distributing of statements) any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to

any candidate for public office.

Notwithstanding any other provisions of these Articles, the Corporation shall not carry on
any other activities not permitted to be carried on: (a) by a Corporation exempt from Federal
income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code; or (b) by a Corporation, contributions to which

are deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of the Code. The Corporation shall not engage in

e



activities or use its assets in manners that are not in furtherance of one or more exempt purposes,
as set forth above and defined by the Code and related regulations, rulings, and procedures,
except to an insubstantial degree. The Corporation shall not carry on an unrelated trade or

business except as a secondary purpose related to the Corporation’s primary, exempt purposes.

14  Agreement. Travis County Healthcare District d/b/a Central Health (“Central
Health”), Seton Healthcare Family (“Seton”), and the Corporation are parties to a Master
Agreement effective June 1, 2013 (“Master Agreement”) and Central Health, Seton Family of
Hospitals, and the Corporation are parties to an Omnibus Healthcare Services Agreement
effective June 1, 2013 (“Services Agreement™). The provisions of these First Amended and

Restated Bylaws (“Bylaws”) are subject to the terms of the Master Agreement and to the

Services Agreement. If there is any inconsistency between these Bylaws and the Master
Agreement or Services Agreement, the Master Agreement and/or Services Agreement (in that
order) will prevail and the Bylaws will be deemed automatically amended to be consistent with
the Master Agreement or Services Agreement, as applicable.

ARTICLE 2
MEMBERS

2.1 Classes of Members. The Corporation shall have members (“Members™). The

Members of the Corporation shall be divided into membership classes. [Initially, the
Corporation shall have only Class A Members. By mutual agreement of the Class A Members,
the Corporation may (a) increase the number of Class A Members and (b) create one or more
additional classes of Members. Any additional Members shall (i) be wholly committed to the
mission, purposes, and objectives of the Corporation, including a substantial focus on
developing projects that will transform the present delivery system and eliminate the present
fragmented, non-collaborative structure, (ii) demonstrate a willingness and commitment to
provide substantial charity care services and to provide services to the safety net population of
Travis County without regard to payment, and (iii) accept and agree to an appropriate financial
commitment and acceptance of financial risk to support the Corporation commensurate with its

membership interest as determined by the Class A Members.

2.2 Class A Members. The Class A Members of the Corporation are Central Health

and Seton.



23  Class A Membership Interests. Central Health will maintain a fifty-one percent

Class A membership interest in the Corporation, and Seton will maintain a forty-nine percent

Class A membership interest in the Corporation.

2.4  Powers and Duties. The Members of the Corporation shall exercise such rights

and perform such duties as required or permitted by law, the Certificate of Formation of the

Corporation (the “Certificate of Formation”), and these Bylaws.

2.5  Annual Meeting. The Members may in their discretion hold an annual meeting
at such date and time as may be designated from time to time by the Members to transact any

business as may lawfully come before the meeting.
2.6  Special Meetings. The Members may call in their discretion special meetings.

97  Action Reserved to the Class A Members. The following matters are reserved

solely to the Class A Members and, following consultation with the Board of Directors, shall

require the affirmative action of all of the Class A Members to be effective:
2.7.1 Amendment or restatement of the Corporation’s Certificate of Formation or
Bylaws;
2.7.2 Change in the tax-exempt status or purpose of the Corporation;

2.7.3 Admission of any new Member to the Corporation or any transfer by any

Member of its membership interest in the Corporation;

2.7.4 Capital contribution to the Corporation (except as permitted or required by
the Master Agreement) or assumption or guarantee of debt of the Corporation by either

Member;

2.7.5 Payment of monies or conveyance of assets by the Corporation to any
Member or an Affiliate (as defined in Section 9.6) of a Member (except as permitted or

required by the Master Agreement and law);

2.7.6 Any agreement (or amendment of an existing agreement) between the

Corporation and a Member or an Affiliate of a Member;



2.7.7 Merger, acquisition, consolidation, or reorganization of the Corporation or,
except for mandatory dissolution pursuant to Section 8.1.2 of the Master Agreement,

dissolution of the Corporation;

2.7.8 Creation of committees in addition to those specifically provided for in the

Bylaws and appointment and removal of all committee chairs and, with the exception of

the Cemmunity-ServicesAdvisory Committee, all committee members;

2.7.9 Approval of the annual operating and capital budgets and any material

deviation from the annual operating or capital budgets;
2.7.10 Incurrence of debt over $25,000, excluding trade payables;
2.7.11 Conveyance of any asset over $25,000;

2.7.12 Approval of fiscal policies that will provide for approval of variations in

the annual budget and capital budget;
2.7.13 Adoption of the business and strategic plan of the Corporation;

2.7.14 Determination of the covered population to be served by the Corporation

as set forth in the Services Agreement;

2.7.15 Filing of any voluntary petition in bankruptcy or for the appointment of a

receiver;

2.7.16 Approval of any contract over $100,000 in value or that includes a term of

greater than one year;

2.7.17 Approval of future Delivery System Reform Incentive Payments projects

for or to be funded, managed, or implemented by the Corporation;

2.7.18 Filing of any voluntary petition in bankruptcy or for the appointment of a

receiver;

2.7.19 Election and removal of officers and designation of titles for such officers;

and

2.7.20 Approval of the coordination and funding of the federal qualified health

centers as set forth in the Master Agreement.



2.8 Action of the Class A Members. Any action reserved to the Class A Members

requires their unanimous approval, and such action may be taken at a meeting of the Members
or, in the alternative, by unanimous written consent of the Class A Members setting forth the

action to be taken.

29 Non-Liability of Member. No Member shall be individually liable for the debts,

liabilities, or obligations of the Corporation.

ARTICLE 3
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

3.1 Number and General Powers. Except as provided by applicable law, the

Certificate of Formation, or in these Bylaws, and subject to the reserved powers set forth in
Section 2.7 of these Bylaws, the direction and governance of the affairs of the Corporation and
the control and disposition of its properties and funds shall be vested in its Board of Directors
(“Board”), which shall initially consist of five persons. The Board may from time to time also
be referred to as the “Operating Board” or “Operations Board.” By mutual agreement, the Class
A Members may increase the size of the Board. The Board may make appropriate delegations
of authority to the officers of the Corporation as permitted by the Bylaws, and may authorize
one or more additional committees to act on it behalf under a specific written delegation of

authority.

3.2  Composition. The Class A Members will appoint all individuals to the Board
(each of these individuals is referred to as “Director” and collectively referred to as
“Directors”™), as follows: Central Health will in its sole and exclusive discretion appoint three
individuals to the Board (“Central Health Appointees™), and Seton will in its sole and exclusive
discretion appoint two individuals to the Board (“Seton Appointees”). By unanimous
agreement, the Class A Members may (i) provide for additional Board members or (ii) provide

for non-voting advisory Board members.

3.3  Terms. Vacancies, and Appointment. All Central Health Appointees will serve

terms as determined by Central Health, and all Seton Appointees will serve terms as determined
by Seton. A vacancy will be declared in any seat on the Board upon the death or resignation of
a Director or upon removal by the Member that appointed such Director. Any vacancy

occurring in the Board shall be filled in accordance with the following procedure: (i) if the



vacancy has occurred among the Central Health Appointees, Central Health will select and
appoint an individual to become the replacement Director; and (ii) if the vacancy has occurred
among the Seton Appointees, Seton will select and appoint an individual to become the

replacement Director.

3.4  Resignation of Directors. Each Director shall have the right to resign at any time

upon written notice thereof to the Member that appointed him or her and to the president or
secretary of the Corporation. Unless otherwise specified in the notice, the resignation shall take
effect upon receipt thereof, and the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to

make it effective.

3.5  Removal of Directors. Central Health may remove a Central Health Appointee

from the Board, and Seton may remove a Seton Appointee from the Board at any time, each
with or without cause, in the sole and exclusive discretion of Central Health and Seton,

respectively.

3.6  Annual Meeting. The annual meeting of the Board for the election of officers
consistent with the Bylaws and the transaction of such other business as may lawfully come
before the meeting shall be held at such time and on such day as established from time-to-time
by the Board. The chair of the Board or the secretary of the Corporation shall give a minimum
of ten days notice of such meeting to each Director, either personally or by mail, telecopy, or

electronic communication.

3.7  Regular and Special Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board shall be held no
less than quarterly, and additional special meetings shall be held whenever called by any
Member or the chair of the Board of the Corporation or upon written request of any two
Directors. The chair of the Board or the secretary shall give at least three days notice of any
such regular meeting and twenty-four hours notice of any such special meeting, either

personally or by mail, telecopy, electronic communication.

3.8  Public Meetings. Members of the public may attend public meetings of the
Board. Public meetings shall be conducted at least every other month and notice shall be posted

on the Corporation website.



3.9  Quorum for Meectings. A majority of the Directors (including at least two

Central Health Appointees and one Seton Appointee) shall constitute a quorum for the

transaction of business at all meetings convened according to these Bylaws.

3.10 Voting. The affirmative vote of a majority of the Directors present at a meeting
at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board, except as set forth below or as may

be otherwise specifically provided by law or these Bylaws.

3.10.1 Material Decisions. The actions and decisions of the Corporation set forth
below must be approved by both a majority of the Central Health Appointees and both of

the Seton Appointees in order to become effective:

1 Composition and selection of the Corporation provider network

and the form of the provider contracts;

2) Benefit plan and care management approach to services to be
offered by the Corporation to the covered population (including without limitation

the population covered by the Medical Access Program);

3) Approval of any application or request for any grants or awards,

service agreements, or provider contracts;

4) Employment of any individual (including approval of any
employment contract) or entering into any personal service contract not

specifically contemplated in the annual budget; and

(5)  Approval of any contributions to the Class A Members as set forth

in Section 3.14 of these Bylaws.

3.10.2 Reciprocal Unilateral Voting Rights. The Central Health Appointees shall
retain the unilateral right in their sole discretion to determine Seton compliance with, and
the unilateral right on behalf of the Corporation as a third party beneficiary to enter into,
modify, or enforce, any agreement between the Corporation and Seton. The Seton
Appointees shall retain the unilateral right in their sole discretion to determine Central
Health compliance with, and the unilateral right on behalf of the Corporation as a third
party beneficiary to enter into, modify, or enforce, any agreement between the

Corporation and Central Health.



3.11 Proxies. A Director may vote at a meeting of the Board by proxy executed in
writing by the Director and delivered to the secretary of the Corporation at or prior to such
meeting; however, a Director present by proxy at any meeting of the Board may not be counted
to determine whether a quorum is present at such meeting. Each proxy shall be revocable
unless expressly provided therein to be irrevocable, and unless otherwise made irrevocable by

law.

3.12  Action by Written Consent. Any action required to be taken at a meeting of the

Board may be taken without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the action to be
taken, is signed by a sufficient number of Directors as would be necessary to take that action at
a meeting at which all of the Directors were present and voted, provided such consent is in the
form provided for and such action is taken in accordance with the Certificate of Formation and

these Bylaws.

3.13 Conference Telephone or other Remote Communications Technology. Directors

may participate in a meeting through use of (a)a conference telephone or similar
communications equipment so long as all participants in such a meeting can hear one another;
or (b) another suitable electronic communications system, including video conferencing
technology or the Internet, only if (i) each Director entitled to participate in the meeting
consents to the meeting being held by means of that system; and (ii) the system provides access
to the meeting in a manner or using a method by which each Director participating in the

meeting can communicate concurrently with each other participant.
3.14 Contributions.

(@ Subject to applicable provisions of the TBOC,
Section 3.10.1(5) of these Bylaws, the Master Agreement, and applicable
contractual restrictions on the Corporation, the Board, upon a reasonable
and good faith determination that the Corporation has adequate cash
reserves to fund capital and operating needs and contingencies of the
Corporation, may approve contributions to each of the Class A Members,
provided that such Class A Member is at the time of such contribution
either an organization described in section 501(c)(3) of the Code or a

public institution.



(b) Subject to applicable provisions of the TBOC,
Section 3.9.1(5) of these Bylaws, the Master Agreement, and applicable
contractual restrictions on the Corporation, from time-to-time, upon the
approval of the Board, upon a reasonable and good faith determination
that the Corporation has adequate cash reserves to fund capital and
operating needs and contingencies of the Corporation, the Board may
declare and cause property of the Corporation other than cash to be
contributed to the Members, which contributions may be made subject to
existing liabilities and obligations, provided that each such Member is at
the time of such contribution either an organization described in Section
501(c)(3) of the Code or a public institution.

ARTICLE 4
NOTICES

4.1 Form of Notice. Whenever under the provisions of these Bylaws, notice is
required to be given to any Member, Director, or committee member, and no provision is made
as to how such notice shall be given, such notice may be given personally, including, but not
limited to, telephone, facsimile, or electronic communication, or such notice may be given in
writing, by mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the Member or to such Director or committee
member, as the case may be, at such address as appears on the books of the Corporation. Any
notice required or permitted to be given by mail shall be deemed to be given three days

following the postmark of the letter.

42  Waiver. Whenever any notice is required to be given to any Member, Director
or committee member under the provisions of these Bylaws, a waiver thereof in writing signed
by the person or persons entitled to such notice, whether before or after the time stated therein,
shall be equivalent to the giving of such notice. Attendance of a Director or committee member
at any meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except where a Director or
committee member attends for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any

business on the ground that the meeting is not lawfully called or convened.



5.1

ARTICLE 5
GENERAL OFFICERS

Number, Election and Tenure, Resignation, and Removal.

(a) Number. The officers of the Board shall be a Chair and, in
the discretion of the Board, ene—or—mere—a Vice Chairs as may be
determined by the Board from time to time. The officers of the
Corporation shall be a President and a Secretary and such other officers as
may be determined by the Board of Directors from time to time. Officers

of the Corporation may be Directors or Appointive Officers.

b) Election and Tenure. At each annual meeting of the Board,

the Board shall elect in accordance with Section 2.7.19 of the Bylaws a
Chair and ene-er-mere-a Vice Chairs (if any), President, Secretary, and all
other officers of the Corporation (if any) to succeed any of such officers
whose terms of office have expired or are about to expire. Each officer so
clected or appointed shall take office on the next January Oecteber 1
following the date of his or her election or appointment as an officer of the
Board or Corporation unless otherwise designated by the Board or
President, as applicable, and shall hold such office for one calendar year
thereafter, and until his or her successor shall have been duly elected or
appointed and qualified, or the date such officer dies, resigns or is
removed. Any officer whose term of office shall have expired may be
elected to succeed himself or herself, provided that the Chair may not
succeed himself or herself for more than three consecutive terms. Any
two or more offices may be held by the same person, except that the
offices of President and Secretary may not be held by the same person.

The Chair shall be a Central Health Appointee.

(©) Resignation. Any officer may resign at any time by giving
written notice thereof to the Chair or President of the Corporation. Unless

otherwise specified in the notice, the resignation shall take effect upon

-10-



receipt thereof, and the acceptance of such resignation shall not be

necessary to make it effective.

(d) Removal. Any officer elected or appointed by the Board
may be removed at any time by the Class A Members with or without
cause, pursuant to Section 2.7.19. Any removal of an officer shall not

prejudice the contract rights, if any, of such officer.

5.2 Attendance at Meetings. The Chair, or in his or her absence the Vice Chair, if

any or if no Vice-Chair, such other Director named by the Board, shall call meetings of the
Board to order, and shall act as chair of such meetings, and the Secretary of the Corporation
shall act as Secretary of all such meetings, but in the absence of the Secretary, the chair of the

meeting may appoint any person present to act as secretary of the meeting.
53 Duties. The principal duties of the several officers are as follows:

(a) Chair. The Chair, if present, shall preside at all meetings of
the Board, shall be the principal officer of the Board and shall perform

such other duties as may be assigned to him or her by the Board.

(b) Vice Chair. If there is to be ene-or-more-a_ Vice Chairs,
during the time of any vacancy in the office of Chair or in the event of the
Chair’s absence or disability for any cause whatever, the Vice Chair; in
erder-of seniority-as—an-officer;-shall have the duties and powers of the
Chair. The Vice Chair shall perform such additional duties as may be

prescribed from time to time by the Board.

(©) President. The President shall be the chief executive
officer of the Corporation and shall have general charge and supervision
of the business, property, and affairs of the Corporation. The President
shall see that all orders and resolutions of the Board are carried into effect,
shall sign and execute all legal documents and instruments in the name of
the Corporation when authorized to do so by the Board, and shall perform

such other duties as may be assigned to him or her from time-to-time by

- 11 -



the Board. The President may maintain such other title(s) as the Class A

Members may determine in accordance with Section 2.7.19 of the Bylaws.

(d) Secretary. The Secretary shall (i) have charge of the
records and correspondence of the Corporation under the direction of the
president, (ii) take and keep true minutes of all meetings of the Board of
which, ex officio, he or she shall be the secretary, and (iii) shall perform
such other duties as may be assigned to him or her from time-to-time by
the Board. The Board may delegate all or part of these duties to the

Corporation’s management.

5.4  Vacancies. Whenever a vacancy shall occur in the office of Chair, Vice Chair (if
any), President, Secretary, or any other corporate officer, such vacancy shall exclusively be
filled by the Board by the election or appointment of a new officer who shall take office on the
effective date of his or her election and shall hold such office until the next October 1 following
the date of his or her election, and until his or her successor shall have been duly elected and
qualified, or the date such officer dies, resigns or is removed.

ARTICLE 6
APPOINTIVE OFFICERS AND AGENTS

6.1 Appointive Officers and Agents. The Class A Members may in accordance with
Section 2.7.19 of the Bylaws appoint such officers and agents in addition to those provided for
in Article 5 of these Bylaws, as they may deem necessary. Such persons shall be appointed for
such terms not exceeding three (3) years and shall have such authority and perform such duties
as shall from time to time be prescribed by the Board. All appointive officers and agents shall
hold their respective offices or positions at the pleasure of the Board, and may be removed from
office or discharged at any time with or without cause; provided that removal without cause

shall not prejudice the contract rights, if any, of such officers and agents.

ARTICLE 7
STANDING AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES

7.1 Standing Committees. Subject to approval of all of the Class A Members, the

Board may designate one or more standing committees as are necessary and which are not in

conflict with other provisions of these Bylaws, and the authority and duties of any such standing

-12 -



committees shall be prescribed by the Board upon their designation. Each such standing
committee shall consist of two or more persons, who may, but nced not be, limited to the

Directors of the Corporation.

72  Community ServicesAdvisory Committee. There shall be a standing Community
ServicesAdvisory Committee. The Community-ServicesAdvisory Committee will be composed
of an equal number of Central Health designees and Seton designees. The Central Health
Appointees shall appoint one-half of the individuals who will serve on the Cemmunity
ServicesAdvisory Committee, and the Seton Appointees shall appoint one-half of the
individuals who will serve on the Community-ServicesAdvisory Committee. The scope of
authority of the CemmunityServicesAdvisory Committee shall be to consider, adopt, and
recommend to the Board (i) a three-year rolling capital and operating forecast and strategic plan,
(ii) the DSRIP Projects and other projects to be funded, managed, or operated by the
Corporation, (iv) the population to be served by the Corporation, (v) the benefit plan to be
provided to the covered population, (vi) the provider network to carry out the approved projects
and to provide services to the covered population, and (vii) the overall health care delivery
system to be provided by the IDS. Such recommendations shall be forwarded to the Board for
its consideration, deliberation, possible modification, approval (subject to any modification),

and inclusion in the annual budget of the Corporation.

7.3 Special Committees. Subject to approval of all of the Class A Members, the

Board may designate one or more special committees as are necessary and which are not in
conflict with other provisions of these Bylaws, and the authority and duties of any such special
committees shall be prescribed by the Board upon their designation. Each such special
committee shall consist of two or more persons appointed by the Chair of the Board, and
approved by the Board and by the Class A Members, who may, but need not be, Directors of the
Corporation. A special committee shall limit its activities to the accomplishment of the tasks
for which it is designated and shall have no power to act except as specifically conferred by
action of the Board. Upon the completion of the tasks for which designated, such special

committee shall stand dissolved.

74  Peer Review Committee. The Board is authorized to create by resolution a

committee to serve as a medical peer review committee to act in accordance with the applicable

-13 -



provisions of the Texas Medical Practice Act, Tex Occ. Code §151.002(a)(8) and §160.001-
160.015, and the Health Care Quality Improvement Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 11101, et seq.

75  Terms of Appointment. An individual appointed to a standing or special

committee shall serve either a one-year term of office or until the special committee is

dissolved, whichever occurs first.

76  Committee Chairs. Unless otherwise provided for in these Bylaws, the Chair of
the Corporation will designate a member of each standing or-special-committee to serve as its

chair. An individual appointed as chair shall serve a one year term of office.

7.7 OQualifications, Appointment and Removal. Except as otherwise provided in
these Bylaws, each member of each standing-and-special-committee shall be appointed by the
Board, subject to approval of the Members, shall serve at the pleasure of the Board and may be
removed at any time by the Board, with or without cause. Except as otherwise provided in
these Bylaws, the Board shall have the power at any time, subject to approval of the Class A
Members, to fill vacancies and to change the membership of or to dissolve any standing or

special committee.

7.8  Meetings. Meetings of a standing-or-speeial-committee may be called at any
time by the Chair, the Vice Chair (if any) or the President of the Corporation or the chair of

such committee on not less than threefive-business days advance notice to each member of such

committee, given orally or in writing. All commitiee meetings of a standing—er speeial
committeeshall be held at the principal office of the Corporation or at such other place as the

chair of such committee shall designate.

79  Limitations on Authority. No standingorspeeial-committee shall have or

assume, and there is hereby retained and reserved to the Board, any and all powers and duties

vested in the Board which, under applicable law or any provision of the Certificate of Formation

or these Bylaws, may not be delegated.

7.10  Quorum and Voting. Unless otherwise provided for in the Bylaws, a majority of

the members of any committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any
meeting of such committee and the act of a majority of the commiittee members present at a

meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the committee.

- 14 -



7.11  Action by Written Consent. Any action required or permitted to be taken at any

meeting of a committee may be taken without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the
action to be taken, shall be signed by all members of the committee and such consent shall have

the same force and effect as a unanimous vote at a meeting.

7.12  Subcommittecs. A commitlee may create one or more subcommittees to
consider certain matters and make reports and recommendations to the committee. A majority

of the members of each subcommittee must be members of the committee.

ARTICLE 8
INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

8.1 Right to Indemnification. The Corporation shall indemnify Directors, officers,

employees, and agents of the Corporation (“Indemnitees”) to the fullest extent required by
Texas law and to the extent such Indemnitees are eligible for permissive indemnification under
Texas law, shall indemnify such persons to the fullest extent permitted by Texas law, subject in
each case to restrictions, if any, in the Certificate of Formation. The Corporation shall have the
power to purchase and shall purchase and maintain at its cost and expense insurance on behalf

of such persons to the extent permitted by Texas law.

8.2  Reimbursement of Expenses. Subject to any restrictions in the Certificate of

Formation, reasonable expenses incurred by an Indemnitee who is or is threatened to be made a
named defendant or respondent in a proceeding may be paid or reimbursed by the Corporation
in advance of the final disposition of the proceeding after (a) the Corporation receives a written
affirmation by the Indemnitee of his or her good faith belief that he or she has met the standard
of conduct necessary for indemnification under this Article and a written undertaking by or on
behalf of the Indemnitee to repay the amount paid or reimbursed if it is ultimately determined
that he or she has not met those requirements and (b) a determination that the facts then known

to those making the determination would not preclude indemnification under this Article.

8.3  Appearance as a Witness. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Article,

the Corporation may pay or reimburse expenses incurred by a Director or others in connection
with his appearance as a witness or other participation in a proceeding at a time when such

Director is not a named defendant or respondent in the proceeding.

- 15-



8.4  Nonexclusivity of Rights. The right to indemnification and the advancement and

payment of expenses conferred in this Article shall not be exclusive of any other right which a
Director or other individual Person indemnified pursuant to this Article may have or hereafter
acquire under any law (common or statutory), provision of the Certificate of Formation or these

Bylaws, agreement, vote of the disinterested Directors, or otherwise.

8.5 Insurance. The Corporation may purchase and maintain insurance, at its
expense, to protect itself and any person who is or was serving as a Director, manager, officer,
employee or agent of the Corporation or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a
director, manager, officer, partner, venturer, proprietor, trustee, employee, agent or similar
functionary of another foreign or domestic company, corporation, partnership, joint venture,
sole proprietorship, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise against any expense,
liability or loss, whether or not the Corporation would have the power to indemnify such

individual Person against such expense, liability or loss under this Article.

8.6  Savings Clause. If this Article or any portion hereof shall be invalidated on any
ground by any court of competent jurisdiction, then the Corporation shall nevertheless
indemnify and hold harmless each Director or any other individual person indemnified pursuant
to this Article as to costs, charges and expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and
amounts paid in settlement with respect to any action, suit or proceeding, whether civil,
criminal, administrative or investigative to the full extent permitted by any applicable portion of
this Article that shall not have been invalidated and to the fullest extent permitted by applicable

law.

ARTICLE 9
GENERAL PROVISIONS

9.1  Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Corporation shall begin on the 1st day of

October and end on September 30 of each calendar year.

9.2  Audit. The financial records of the Corporation shall be audited not less than

annually by an independent accounting firm appointed by the Board and such firm shall provide

a report to the Board.

9.3  Books and Records. The Corporation shall keep correct and complete books and

records of account and shall also keep minutes of the proceedings of the meetings of the Board

- 16 -



and the Board’s committees. The Corporation shall provide to and allow the Class A Members

complete access to all books and records of the Corporation.

9:59.4 Policies, Rules and Regulations. The Board may, from time to time, make and+ Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 2 +
Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Startat: 1 +
promulgate such policies, rules and regulations as it may deem necessary. Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.56" + Tab

| after: 1.06" + Indent at: 0.06"

9:69.5 Definitions. The following definitions shall apply to this Agreement:

(a) The term “Affiliate” shall mean a Person that directly or
indirectly through one or more intermediaries, Controls, is Controlled by,

or is under common Control with, another Person.

(b) The term “Control” shall mean (including the terms
“Controlled by” and “under common Control with”) means the possession,
directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the
management policies of a Person, whether through membership in the
non-profit corporation, limited liability company, or partnership
appointment of the board of directors or trustees, ownership of voting

securities, by contract, as trustee or executor, or otherwise.

(©) The term “Person” shall mean any individual, company,
body politic, body corporate, association, corporation, partnership, limited
liability company, firm, joint venture, trust, governmental entity or similar

entity.

9:79.6 Headings. The headings used in these Bylaws are for reference purposes only

and do not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of these Bylaws.

ARTICLE 10
AMENDMENTS

The power to alter, amend, or repeal these Bylaws shall be vested exclusively in the

Class A Members as set forth in Section 2.7 of the Bylaws.

ARTICLE 11
CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

-17 -



The Board shall adopt and maintain a Conflict of Interest Policy.

- 18-



CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned officer of Community Care Collaborative, a Texas non-prolit

corporation (the “Corporation™), do hereby certify that the foregoing Bylaws were duly adopted

as the Bylaws of the Corporation on . 2013 pursuant to the requirements of
the Bylaws.
Dated:
By:
Name:
Title:

=0



C C
ke

Board of Directors Meeting

July 23,2013

AGENDA Item III-B-2

Approve the appointment of the following members to the
Advisory Committee by Central Health:

a. Larry Wallace
b. Christie Garbe
c. Jeff Knodel
d. Sarah Cook
e. David Lamkin

NO BACKUP



C C
C

Board of Directors Meeting

July 23, 2013

AGENDA Item III-B-3

Approve the appointment of the following members to the
Advisory Committee by Seton Healthcare Family:

Susan Cox, MD
Tammy Killebrew
Willie Lopez
Charlotte Thrasher
Kate Henderson

© a0 o

NO BACKUP



G G
C

Board of Directors Meeting

July 23,2013

AGENDA Item III-B-4

Elect a CCC Vice Chair.

NO BACKUP



C C
C

Board of Directors Meeting

July 23, 2013

AGENDA Item III-B-5

Discuss the CCC Strategic Plan.



C C
C

MEMORANDUM
TO: COMMUNITY CARE COLLABORATIVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: ELLEN RICHARDS, CENTRAL HEALTH DIRECTOR OF PLANNING

SUBJECT: CCCSTRATEGIC PLAN
DATE: JULY 19, 2013

CC: MARK HERNANDEZ, MD, DIANE HOSMER

The purpose of this memo is to provide the Community Care Collaborative (CCC) Board of
Directors with an update on the status of the CCC Strategic Plan including the next steps for further
development of the plan.

To date, the CCC has developed and finalized three components of a strategic plan:
e Desired End State (Vision)
e Fundamental Purpose (Mission)

e Organizational Values

Moving forwatd, the development of the CCC Strategic Plan will fall into these high level buckets of

work:

1. Develop an organizing framework for the plan under which to organize the specifics of the
wotk to be accomplished by the CCC.

2. Develop and draft goals (what will be accomplished) and strategies (how it will be
accomplished) that spell out how the organization will meet its mission and vision. This will
articulate the substantive wotk of the CCC.

3. Identify metrics to measure the progtess of the CCC in achieving the stated goals. The CCC
needs three types of metrics:

a. intetim short term metrics that will measute progress on establishing the
organization (e.g. measure wotkgroup task completion on establishment of treatment
protocols)

b. intermediate metrics that will measure progress on the way to achieving the long
term metrics (e.g. Reduce avoidable ED visits by X%)

c. long term metrics that measure progress toward achieving the goals, vision and
mission (e.g. Reduce total cost of care per patient per year)

4. Review, edit and finalize the document.

Per staff discussions, Central Health, Seton and ATCIC will be involved in the development of the
plan. At this time, the necessary resources are being identified to complete the work.



- C
C

Board of Directors Meeting

July 23,2013

AGENDA Item III-B-6

Receive and discuss a presentation on development
of the Integrated Delivery System.

NO BACKUP



C C
C

Board of Directors Meeting

July 23,2013

AGENDA Item III-B-7

Discuss and take appropriate action on
Fiscal Year 2013 CCC Budget Amendment.

NO BACKUP



C -
C

Board of Directors Meeting

July 23,2013

AGENDA Item III-B-8

Discuss and take appropriate action on
the following contracts:

Agreement for Primary Care Services By and Between Community Care Collaborative and
El Buen Samaritano Episcopal Mission

Agreement for Primary Care Services By and Between Community Care Collaborative and
Lone Star Circle of Care.

Third Party Administrative Services Agreement By and Between Sendero Health Plans,
Inc. and the Community Care Collaborative

Agreement for IT Services Between the Community Care Collaborative and CSSS

NO BACKUP



C C
C

Board of Directors Meeting

July 23,2013

AGENDA Item III-B-9

Discuss and take appropriate action on
scheduling future meetings of the CCC Board.

NO BACKUP



